
From: Dan Vachon <Dan.Vachon@ramboll.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:05 AM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J; Prasad, Narendra M; Schmenk, Colin R  -DNR; 

Fitzpatrick, William - DNR; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE; Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; 
Rolfes, Sarah; Alex Bartelme; Nathan M Duda; Kyle J Schaefer; Kyle 
Heimstead; Glenn R Luke; Jennifer M Hagen; Brian G Hennings; Staci L Goetz 

Subject: Green Bay PDI Daily Update 9/10/2020 
Attachments: GB-091020_Daily_Activity_Report.pdf; Completed Boring Locations 

200910.pdf 
 
All, 
 
Please find the attached progress figure and daily activity report from PDI activities that were 
performed Thursday, September 10th, 2020. 
 
Cascade was able to complete all additional step-out boring locations yesterday. On-Site 
Environmental will be onsite to complete the two remaining geotechnical boring locations (SB-511, 
SB-521) and are anticipated to be completed by the end of day today. 
 
Feel free to reach out with any questions or comments. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Dan Vachon 

SCIENTIST 

  

D 414-837-3537 

M 920-619-4877 

dan.vachon@ramboll.com 

_________________________________ 

Ramboll 

234 W. Florida Street 

Fifth Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53204 

USA 

https://ramboll.com 
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Daily Report of Activities 
 

Client: WEC 
Report Name:  

GB-091020 

 

Start Date: 8/21/20  Date 

Project No.: 70712  Thur. 9/10/20 

 

 
 
 

Project Name: Green Bay Former MGP 
On-Site 

Personnel: Dan Vachon, Kyle Schaefer 
Ramboll Project 

Manager Staci Goetz  Kyle Heimstead 
     
Weather Summary 
 General 

Description (AM) Overcast to mostly cloudy, mid 40s to mid 50s, light to moderate NE winds 
 (PM) Mostly to partly cloudy, mid 50s, light NE to NNE winds. 

Low Temp: 41 oF Wind: 3-8 NE MPH(AM) 6-9 NE/NNE MPH(PM) 
High Temp: 58 oF Precipitation: None. 

     
Subcontractors/Consultants on Site 
 Company Work Area/Description of Work: 

1. Cascade Environmental (Cascade) Drillers 
2. On-Site Environmental (On-Site) Geotechnical Driller 
3.   

   

Activities Overview 
Ramboll onsite conducting PDI operations. Performed daily tailgate safety meeting with Ramboll, Cascade, and On-Site Environmental. 
Collected soil borings from visual observation and analytical locations:  

- SB-552, SB-551, SB-550, SB-549, SB-554, SB-553, SB-539, and an additional step-out boring SB-555. 
Collected samples from analytical, visual, and geotechnical locations: 

- SB-509, SB-510, SB-521 (partially completed, will complete on 9/11/20) 
All sample locations were logged for visual observations, as well as analytical analysis (PAHs). Samples were delivered by Ramboll to 
Pace Analytical at the end of day Thursday, 9/10/2020. 
 
Cascade onsite performing drilling operations for additional PDI operations.  
 
On-Site onsite performing geotechnical drilling operations for PDI operations.   

 

Visitors/Meetings 
 Visitor: Reason/Comments: 

1. NA NA 
2.   
3.   

   


